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Delivery RFP Pre-Bid Meeting - Tuesday, August 5, 2014
Present:  Josh Gamble, AEX Group; Bert Vilato, Beavex; Andrew DeLanzo, Mike Turek, Steve Doyle, Dynamex.  Cheryl O’Connor, Joanne Roukens, Ruth Bogan, LibraryLinkNJ.
Vendor Questions and Answers:
1.  Question: Section 6 - Will stops decrease?  How much?  How does this work? Can you share with vendor?
Answer:  We will provide a spreadsheet with projected stops by August 11, 2014.
2.  Question:  Section 2:1 - Please talk about the 10 stops a week?  
Answer:  Not a requirement for a library to get this many stops.  Only a few libraries receive this.
3. Question: Section 6 - Will we provide a template for the pricing or does everyone do what they want?  Spreadsheet?
Answer:  No, we don’t have a pricing template.  Vendor can submit in the manner that makes sense for their business.  They can factor in and present in a way that works for them.
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